FW: Briefings for private sector organizations ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

From: "ZIOBRO, LUCIA M. (CYD) (FBI)" <Imziobro@fbl.sgov.gov>

To: "ROBINSON, NICHOLAS A (CYD)(FBI)" <narobinson@fbi.sgav.gov>, "YEARWOOD, RONALD 1J.
(CYD) (FBI)" <rjyearwood@fbi.sgov.gov>
Cc: "FARRAR, AUBREY B. (DM) (FBI)" <abfarrar@fbi.sgov.gov>, "HARBERSON, KIMBERLY A. (CYD)

(FBI)" <kaharberson@fbi.sgov.gov>
Date: Thu, 11 Aug 2016 08:36:31 -0400

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Ron,

As we discussed, since this is your section ’ s brief, I ' m leaving it to you to provide requisite approvals
neaded by Security to finalize the temporary access.

Thanks.
Lucy

From: ROBINSON, NICHOLAS A (CYD)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 6:57 AM

To: ZIOBRO, LUCIA M. (CYD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Briefings for private sector organizations --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQO

Good Morning,

Security was made aware of this meeting earlier this weell. Security has already performed
the necessary checks and bedgun to process the uncleared individuals for temp access.
However, in order 1o forward the request to the Office of Sacurity Operations, we have o
attach vour approval for the meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions about the security end of this mesting.
Thank vou,

Nick Robinson

Nicholas A. Robinson

Personnel Security Specialist (PSS)

Cyber Division- Security Staff

703-633-7110 {Mission Ridge)

From: ZIOBRO, LUCIA M. (CYD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 6:29 PM

To: HARBERSON, KIMBERLY A. (CYD) (FBI)

Cc: LEATHERMAN, BRETT E. (CYD) (FBI); ROBINSON, NICHOLAS A (CYD)(FBI); YEARWOOD,

RONALD J. (CYD) (FBI); FARRAR, AUBREY B. (DM) (FBI); TORRES, RAYMOND C. (CYD) (FBI);
STEVENS, STACY L. (CYD) (FBI)

FBI-DWS-022-0004362
$C0-018966

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-128_0001



Subject: RE: Briefings for private sector organizations --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classlfication: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

Kim,
Somytobea pain,I but which section i providing the threat briefings? Shouldn™t this go to

that section or at least Dena’s section for security clearance purposes? I don't know
anything about this or who these people are.

From: HARBERSON, KIMBERLY A. (CYD) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2016 3:32 PM

To: ZIOBRO, LUCIA M. (CYD) (FBI

Cc: LEATHERMAN, BRETT E. (CYD) (FBI); ROBINSON, NICHOLAS A (CYD)(FBI); YEARWOOD,
RONALD J. (CYD) (FBI); FARRAR, AUBREY B. (DM) (FBI); TORRES, RAYMOND C. (CYD) (FBT)
Subject: Briefings for private sector organizations --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Good afternoon, Lucy-

On Thursday, August 11, 2016, a group of folks from the DNC will receive a threat briefing at
the secret level at FBIHG.

On Friday, August 12, 2016, a group of folks from HFA (“Hillary for America” — Secretary
Clinton’s Presidential Campaign) will receive the same threat briefing at the secret level at
FBIHQ. On the afternoon of August 12, 2016, the DCCC 1Democratic Congressional Campaign
Committee) will receive the threat briefing at the secret level at FBIHQ.

Could you please provide approval for temporary access to classified information for the
below individuals as soon as possible so security can complete my package?

The following individuals are planned attendees:
DNC: Thursday, 8/11/2016

Donna Brazile, DNC Chair

Thomas McMahon

Raymond Buckley IT

Henry Munoz III

Michael Sussmann (Perkins Coie LLP)

HFA: Friday, 8/12/2016
Elizabeth Jones, COO

Shane Hable, CIO

Marc Elias (Perkins Coie, LLP)

Michael Sussmann (Perkins Coie LLP)

DCCC: Friday, 8/12/2016:

FBI-DWS-022-0004363
$C0-018967

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-128_0002



Kelly Ward, Executive Director

Hayley Dierker, COO and Chief of Staff
Shawn Henry (CrowdStrike, President)
Marc Elias (Perkins Coie LLP)

Michael Sussmann (Perkins Coie LLP)

Please feel free to reach out to me should you have any questions.
Thank you,

Kim Harberson

Executive Assistant to Assistant Director Trainor

FBI Cyber Division

JEH Room 5835

(202) 324-7770 | desk

(202) 841-2666 | cell

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

FBI-DWS-022-0004364
$C0-018968

No. 1:21-cr-00582-CRC (D.D.C.) DX-128_0003



